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City of Ballwin 
14811 Manchester Road 
Ballwin, MO 63011-3717  

Office of the Director of Development/ 
Assistant City Administrator 

 
 
 
 

(636) 227-2243 
  Fax:  (636) 207-2340 
    www.ballwin.mo.us 

 
TO: Mayor, Board of Aldermen and City Administrator Hanson  
 
FROM: Andy Hixson, DoD/ACA 
 
DATE: March 9, 2017 
 
SUBJECT: Finance and Administration Committee Recommendations for Escrow and Sewer 
Lateral Repair Programs 
______________________________________________________________________________ 
 

Recommendations for the escrow fees: 
• Continue to require escrows that deal with anything in the right-of-way, new subdivisions 

and land disturbances as laid out in our code of ordinances. Escrows for temporary sign 
permits, basement finishes and decks will also continue to be required. Eliminated will be 
escrows for interior remodels, structural repairs, retaining walls, etc. 

• Create an easy to read sheet of which escrows are needed for which projects. 
• Update the ordinance regarding escrows for permits fees. 

 
 Recommendations for the Sewer Lateral Repair Program (SLRP):  
 

• Solicit  bids for a sole source vendor for the SLRP with a two year contract. 
• Require a $150 user fee to be submitted at the time of application. 
• The Committee decided to not make any recommendation at this time for raising the 

sewer lateral tax. 
 
 

Respectfully Submitted, 

 

Andy K. Hixson  
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